RADIO BROADCASTING STATION.

« CFAB »

1450 kc. on your dial™

A. M. BISHOP : W. A. BISHOP
Owner and Manager Station Director
WINDSOR, NOVA SCOTIA DRegember 15, 194 Do

Mr. Kermit CGeary,

R.F.D. #2,

Walnutport, Pennsylvanis,
UeS. Ae

Dear Sir:

We thank you for your letter of December
10th., and are very pleaged that our signal reached you on
December 10th., and your logging checks with our Station log.

It is gratifying indeed that we can penetrate
the ether so far, and only wigh that we could let you hear
gsome Of our programs.

You will probably be interested to know that
we are planning a D.X. test on the morning of January 28, 1946,
betweel’l 3 - 4 aomo, EcS.T.

/

No doubt you will be advised apout this by the
D.X. Club, to whom we are confirming this today.

Wighing you the Compliments of the Season.

Yours truly,

AMB/GR. A. K. BISHOP, '
Manapger, Station, C. F.A.B.
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